Gaylene Barnes

gaylene@raynbird.com

Creative Editor & Director

Feature Documentary, Television Series, Short Film, Web Video [Adobe Premiere, After Effects, Photoshop, AVID Media Composer, FCP]

Education

Bachelor of Arts - Art History and Film, 1996 University of Otago, Dunedin, NZ Including: Playwriting, English, History

Diploma in Fine Arts - Computer Art, 1991Dunedin School of Art, Otago Polytechnic , NZ

Summary

Combining creativity with sensitive story-telling and technical skills has enabled me to deliver award winning film, television and multimedia across several genres for over twenty years.

I completed a degree in Fine Arts in Computer Art in the early 1990's and since then have been freelancing as an editor, designer and director - on feature films, shorts, television, documentaries, children's television and lifestyle television shows.

I engage in the creative - from writing and directing, to editing and designing. I have a keen interest in animation, my short animated film "The Mobile Meat Processing Unit" has screened worldwide.

I also design and coordinate marketing campaigns, as well as design, create and implement websites, including e-commerce solutions.

I have been self-employed since 1992, working on a contract basis through my company Raynbird Limited

34 Chichester Street PO Box 19-817, Woolston CHRISTCHURCH 027 228 1961

Filmography

2002-16 (Christchurch)

"Christchurch Dilemmas" – WEB DOCUMENTARY SERIES x 30 Editor, Graphics, Scriptwriter: Frank Film, Christchurch. (In Progress)

"Hautu" - FEATURE DRAMA

Editor: Wickcandle Films, Christchurch.

"East to East" - FEATURE DOCUMENTARY

Editor: Vanessa Wells, Christchurch.

"The Art of Recovery" – FEATURE DOCUMENTARY

Primary Editor: Fisheye Films, Christchurch.

"Mother's Milk" – SHORT NATURAL HISTORY DOCUMENTARY

Photography, Editor, Director: Raynbird Productions, Christchurch. (In Progress)

"Aftermath - Where the Faults Lie" - DOCUMENTARY

 ${\it Scriptwriting and Animation Management:} \ {\it Paua Productions, Christchurch.}$

"The Mobile Meat Processing Unit" - SHORT FILM

Scriptwriter, Director, Animating: Raynbird Productions, Christchurch.

"Coasters 2" 10x 30' - LIFESTYLE SERIES

Scriptwriting and Post Production Director: Fisheye Films, Christchurch.

"The Grand Plan" - DOCUMENTARY SERIES x 3

Scriptwriter and Director: Paua Productions, Christchurch.

"Cultural Festival" - VIDEO PROJECTION, CBS ARENA

Editor and Animation: Creative Events Unlimited, Christchurch.

"Christchurch Airport Customs Wall" - VIDEO WALL INSTALLATION

Editor: Fisheye Films, Christchurch.

"The Midwife Man" - DOCUMENTARY

Editor and Director: Paua Productions, Christchurch.

"Get Fresh" - LIFESTYLE TELEVISION SERIES

Editor: Fisheye Films, Christchurch.

"Kaitangata Twitch" - CHILDRENS DRAMA

Art Director: Tin Shed Productions, Wellington.

"Hunger for the Wild" - LIFESTYLE TELEVISION SERIES

Scriptwriter, Editor, Director: Fisheye Films, Christchurch.

(Winner Best Lifestyle Series – NZ Film and TV Awards)

"Pounamu" - DOCUMENTARY

Writer and Editor: Frank Film Productions, Christchurch.

"Earth Whisperers" - FEATURE DOCUMENTARY

Editor: Wickcandle Films, Christchurch.

"Beautiful Inside and Out" - DOCUMENTARY

Editor and Director: Frank Film Productions, Christchurch.

"Barefoot Cinema" - FEATURE DOCUMENTARY

Editor: Frank Film Productions, Christchurch.

(Winner: Best Documentary Directing, NZ Film Awards)

"Breath of Peace" - FEATURE DOCUMENTARY

Editor: Wickcandle Films, Christchurch.

"Wannabes" - MUSIC VIDEO INTERSTITIALS - TV3

Director, Animator, Editor. Whitebait Productions, Christchurch.

"Meet Me in Miami" - FEATURE FILM

Production Design. Best Friends Production, Christchurch

"Sex Over 60" - DOCUMENTARY

Editor: One Collective, Christchurch

"Wannabes" - MUSIC VIDEO INTERSTITIALS

Director, Design, Editor: Whitebait Productions, Christchurch.

"Out of Sight, Out of Mind" - DOCUMENTARY

Editor: Frank Film Productions, Christchurch.

(NOMINATED: "Best Editing - Documentary" NZ Screen Awards 2005)

"jessie.com" - CHILDRENS TV SERIES

Graphics, Editor: Whitebait Prod., Christchurch

"The Champion Centre - Early Intervention for Premature Children" - DOCUMENTARY

Director, Camera, Editor. CATV, Christchurch.

"Volunteers are Vital" 20' - PROMO DOCUMENTARY

Director, Camera, Editor. CATV, Christchurch.

"'Rollcall Remix' by Confucius and Mysterious D" - MUSIC VIDEO

Director, Camera, Editor Producing. Footnote Records, Christchurch.

(Finalist in the NZ Music Video Awards)

1992 - 2001 (Dunedin)

"Twisted Tales" - CHILDREN'S DOCUMENTARY SERIES

Digital Illustration and Animation. Prod: Ian McGee, Natural History NZ Ltd., Dunedin. (24th Annual International Wildlife Film Festival: 'Best Use of Graphics and Animation'.)

"Scarfies" - FEATURE FILM

Production Design Dir: Robert Sarkies, Nightmare Productions, Dunedin.
(Nominee in the Nokia NZ Film and Television Awards)

"Masterpieces from the Guggenheim" - ART GALLERY VIDEO INSTALLATION

Creative Director and Animation Taylormade Productions, Dunedin.

"Open Door" – DOCUMENTARY x 6

Editor: Morningside Productions, AK.

"Prison of Infinite Space" - MULTIMEDIA INSTALLATION

Multimedia Artist Dunedin Public Art Gallery.

"Signing Off" - SHORT FILM

Production Design Dir: Robert Sarkies, Nightmare Productions, Dunedin.

"Mr Creepy" by Mink - MUSIC VIDEO

Production Design Dir: Robert Sarkies, Nightmare Productions, Dunedin.

TVC'S X 50+

Creative Direction Dir: Gaylene Barnes, Taylormade Productions, Dunedin.

"Black Umbrella Multimedia Extravaganza" - VIDEO ART INSTALLATION

Artist Music by Jay Clarkson, Zenith Cafe, Dunedin.

Preview to '"Salome" - VIDEO ART INSTALLATION

Artist Music by the Freud Squad, Sammy's Nightclub.

"Laura Paints" - ONE ACT STAGE PLAY

Written and Produced, Dir: Robert Sarkies, Globe Theatre, Dunedin.

"The Dunedin Public Art Gallery - On the Move'" - VIDEO PROMO

Co-Director and Graphic Design Taylormade Productions, Dunedin.

Internet and Multimedia

"www.raynbird.com" WEBSITE, Christchurch

"www.chchdilemmas.co.nz" WEBSITE, Christchurch

"www.solarhome.co.nz" E-COMMERCE WEBSITE, Christchurch

"www.aloaqua.co.nz" E-COMMERCE WEBSITE, Christchurch

"www.scarfieslefilm.com" FRENCH FILM RELEASE PROMO, Film Office, France.

"Myles Planning" PROMOTIONAL CD-ROM

"The Group" PROMOTIONAL CD-ROM SFM Media Ltd. Christchurch.

"www.teamone.co.nz" TEAM DEVELOPMENT WEBSITE Team One, Auckland.

"www.jacksonswharf.co.nz" TV SERIES South Pacific Pictures, Auckland.

"www.jubilee.co.nz" FEATURE FILM South Pacific Pictures, Auckland.

"www.lawless.co.nz" TELEFEATURE South Pacific Pictures, Auckland.

"www.scarfies.co.nz" FEATURE FILM WEBSITE Nightmare Productions, Wellington

Training

Documentary Editing Workshop – Annie Collins (2015, Auckland)

Drama Editing Workshop - Margot Francis (2010, Auckland)

Post Graduate: 'Advance Design Studies' (1997, University of Otago)

Post Graduate: 'The Archeology of Cyberspace' (1996, University of Otago)

Graduate: 'Curriculum Studies' (1995, University of Otago)

Post Graduate: 'Digital Media Design' (1996, University of Otago)

SIGGRAPH: 'Graphical Design and Interface in the New Media Environment' (1991, Las Vegas)

SIGGRAPH: 'Video Production for Computer Graphics' (1991, Las Vegas)

Teaching Experience

2014-15	Short Course Tutor Yoobee ACG School of Design, Christchurch - Introduction to Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, After Effects, Premiere, Flash; Digital Filmmaking; Digital and Graphic Design
2010-15	Tutor – Tempera Painting Private, Christchurch Marion College, Christchurch
1997-98	Digital Tutor in Design Studies (0.6 FTE) University of Otago, Dunedin
1997	Graphic Design Tutor in Visual Arts (0.5 FTF)

1992 Part-time Lecturer in Computer for Craft Design

Southern Institute of Technology, Invercargill

Dunedin School of Art

Guild Memberships

Member of Women in Film and Television NZ

Member of Directors and Editors Guild of New Zealand

Member of Soil & Health Association New Zealand

Member of Sustainable Energy Association of New Zealand

PAST: Chair / Secretary of Screen Canterbury

Industry Advisor - CPIT Broadcasting School Post-production Course

Other Interests

Piano Composition, Theory of Music (Grade 5)
Attended Short Courses: Sacred Icons and Flemish Painting (UK)
and Sacred Islamic Geometry (SPAIN)
Farm lease in Methven: Organic Peppermint Tea for Retail (Viriditas Vale)
Member of Southern Seed Exchange
Member of Canterbury Organics
Member of Soil & Health Association New Zealand

Referees

Kathleen Gallagher
Director / Producer
Wickcandle Films
Crichton Terrace, CHCH
Phone: 332 9192

Director / Producer
Fisheye Films
152 England Street, CHCH

Peter Young

Phone: 027 221 1606

Gerard Smyth
Director / Producer

Frank Film Christchurch New Zealand. +64 212245123